(L CONSERVATION DIVISION

NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS ?;E::??E:‘Fﬁ“' NM 88240
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FAX (505) 383-0720

GARY E. JOHNSON

GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

Re:  DRINKARD HOMESTEAD # 1

S & D Partnership
P.O.Box 186
Eunice, NM 88231-0186
Dear Sir ;
After recent inspection and annual Braden Head Test, NMOCD records show this well has not
produced since Febuary,1998.
This letter is concerning compliance with OCD Rules #201 , #202
This well will need to be brought into compliance in the following manner;
1; Put well back in production,or
2; Temporarily abandon,or
3; Plug and abandon wel
Please notify me of your plan to bring this well into compliance.

Your response should be received no later than October 12,2000.

Should you need assistance please contact me. 505-393-6161,ext 105.
Sincerely,

L.W.'Buddy'Hill
Field Rep.1

cc: Chris Williams
Gary Wink
File




